Appendix A4

JULIA ROBSON

Assistant Natural Areas Coordinator

Milwaukee County Department of Parks, Recreation & Culture
Mitwaukee CounTy 9480 Watertown Plank Road, Wauwatosa, Wi 53226

Ph: (474) 257-8081
P Coll: (414) 659-4229 :
A R Ks julia.robson@milwenty.com é) Ll ke

---— Forwarded by Julie Robson/Parks/Milwaukee County on 10/01/2013 07:40 AM -----

From: "Bunk, Heidi J - DNR" <Heidi.Bunk@wisconsin.gov>

To: "Ebersohl, Walter A - DNR" <Walter.Ebersohl@wisconsin.gov>, "Julia.Robson@milwenty.com”
<Julia.Robson@milwcnty.com>

Gc: "Wolbers, Christina A - DNR" <Christina.Wolbers@wisconsin.gov=>

Date: 09/05/2013 06:17 PM

Subject: RE: Milwaukee Co. Parks AIS Grant AEPP-394-13

Hi Julia -

I will add — please revise the budget spreadsheet accordingly and send to all of us.

Thanks!

Heidi J Bunk

Lakes Biologist
Waukesha Service Center
Bureau of Water Quality
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
141 NW Barstow Street Room 180
Waukesha, WTI 53188
phone: (262) 574-2130
fax: (262) 574-2128
email: heidi.bunk@wisconsin.gov
Website: dnr.wi.gov
Find us on Facebook: www.facebook.com/WIDNR
From: Ebersohl, Walter A - DNR
rsday, Sej
To: Julia.Robson@milwenty.com
Cc: Wolbers, Christina A - DNR; Bunk, Heidi J - DNR
Subject: RE: Milwaukee Co. Parks AIS Grant AEPP-394-13

Julia, Heidi Bunk and | concur with your proposal to shift staff time excess funds to purchase of
10 additional aquatic funnel traps in year two.
Walt



Walter A. Ebersohl

Environmental Grants Specialist

Southeast Region

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

2300 N. M. L. King Jr. Dr.

Milwaukee, WI 53212

(®) phone: (414) 263-8569

() fax: (414) 263-8483

(I=1) email: walter.ebersohl@wisconsin.gov

Learn more about DNR grants and loans by going to www.dnr.wi.gov and entering the keywords
"grants and loans"

Follow the DNR on Twitter: http://www.twitter.com/\WDNR

Find the DNR on Facebook: http://www.facebook.com/WIDNR

Watch the DNR on YouTube: hitp://www.youtube.com/WIDNRTV
We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/u/?q=85 to evaluate how I did.

From: Wolbers, Christina A - DNR

Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2013 3:10 PM

To: Julia.Robson@milwenty.com; Bunk, Heidi J - DNR
Cc: Ebersohl, Walter A - DNR

Subject: RE: Milwaukee Co. Parks AIS Grant

Hi Julia — I've directed your question to Walt Ebersohl. I believe he deals with
financial questions concerning AIS grants for the DNR in the south east region.

Walt — are you able to answer Julia’s question about her grant funding? I believe
the project ID is AEPP-394-13 (Milwaukee County Parks pond and shoreline
inventory of aquatic invasive species).

~ Tina

i3 Christina A. Wolbers

Aguatic Invasive Species Specialist
Southeast Region - Lake Michigan Basin
Bureau of Water Quality

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
1155 Pilgrim Road

Plymouth, WI 53073
phone: (520) 892-8756 ext 3052
e-mail: christina.wolbers@wisconsin.gov

Quality Customer Service is Important to Us. Tell Us How We Are Doing.
Water Division Customer Service Survey
https://www.surveymonkey.com/s/WDNRWater

From: Julia.Robson@milwcnty.com [mailto:Julia.Robson@milwenty.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2013 2:49 PM7




To: Bunk, Heidi J - DNR; Wolbers, Christina A - DNR
Subject: Milwaukee Co. Parks AIS Grant

Good Afternoon Heidi & Tina,

| have a question regarding our funds for the AlS grant we've been implementing.
It turns out that we have come in under budget in the portion of funding allocated
towards staff time for year one of our AlS project. Would it be possible to shift
these excess funds towards purchasing more aquatic funnel traps for crayfish
trapping in year two? Based on how crayfish trapping has gone thus far in year
one, we believe that we could target more ponds at one time if we have more
than 10 traps. Using our 10 traps we can typically trap at least 2 ponds per week,

but with a total of 20 traps we could definitely increase efforts per week.
Please let me know if this shifting of funds would be possible.

Thank you for your time,

JULIA ROBSON

Assistant Natural Areas Coordinator

Milwaukee County Department of Parks, Recreation & Culture
MiLwAUKEE COUNTY 9480 Watertown Plank Road, Wauwatosa, W1 53226

Ph: (414) 257-8081
pAR Ks Cell: (414) 659-4229

juliarobson@milwenty.com
5 Like
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This message is intended for the sole use of the individual and entity to which it is
addressed, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended
addressee, nor authorized to receive for the intended addressee, you are hereby
notified that you may not use, copy, disclose or distribute to anyone the message
or any information contained in the message. If you have received this message
in error, please immediately advise the sender by reply email and delete the
message.



